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Following delivery of my February 3rd letter ta you, I called
Professor Janet Johnson's office to verify that the files from my
mother's disciplinary proceedings, which I had hand-delivered tao
her last October, would be transmitted to you for your review. I
was shocked to be informed that although the files had been
proffered to you by Professor Johnson's office, you had refused
to receive themn.

Dear Professor Carlisle:

Immediately thereafter, I spoke with your secretary. She assured
me that she would telephone you and verify the situation. I
requested that if you were not intending to review my mother's
disciplinary files that you ke good enough to confirm such fact
in a letter and that wyou refer my mother's matier to ancther
member of +the HNaw York State Bar Assoclation's Committee on
Professional Discipline for review.

I alsoc requested that you provide me with the names of the other
members of the Committee on Professicnal Discipline who, together
with wvou, had been assigned the review of the "480 closed files"
of the grievance committees--on which the Committee on
Professional Discipline had based its recommendations.

Finally, I reiterated the guery, set forth at page 2 of my
February 3rd letter, as to how the "random" selection of those
"380 closed [grievance] files" was made and by whom.

Heonetheless, in all this time, we have heard nothing from you--or
from Frank Rosiny, ©Chairman of the Committes on Professional
Discipline, to whom I sent a copy of my February 3rd letter.
This i= absolutely extracrdinary inasmuch as my letter, in
addition to preffering my mother's disciplinary files as proof
that her "interim" suspension and the disciplinary proceedings
against her are fraudulent and that New York's attorney
disciplinary system permits "a monstreous perversion of
constitutional rights", requiring immediate "majeor and structural
changes", suggested that the Committee's study was "rigged",
inter alia, by its members who are grievance committee counsel.
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On the subject of the flagrant uncenstitutionality of Judiciary
Law §%0, my letter provided the citation for Mildner w. Gulotta,
405 F. Supp. 182 (13975), and referred toc Judge Jack Weinstein's
scheolarly dissent., I am unable to conceive how any attorney in
this state, let alone the New York State Bar Association, can be
complacent in the face of such frightening case--actually the
consolidation of three frightening cases of attorneys disciplined
under Judiciary Law §90.

The significance of Mildner and the unconstitutionality of
Judiciary Law §90 is detailed in my mother's cert petition to
the U.S5. Supreme Court, a copy of which is enclosed.

That cert petition should be read by every member of the New York
State Bar Assoclation's Committee on Professional Discipline.
Such reading should rightly begin with you--not enly because You
are a member of the Committee on Professional Discipline, with a
responsibility to do so--but because, in our telephone
conversation last January, you professed to "like" hoth Y mather
(suspended under Judiciary Law §9%0) and my father (disbarred
thereunder).

Please let us know what arrangements you and Chairman Rosiny will
make to put this matter before the members of the New York State
Bar Association's Committee on Professional Discipline. To that
end, this letter constitutes our formal reguest that the issues
raised by the cert petition be placed on the agenda of the
Committee's pext meeting.

Needless to say, we are ready te supply my mother's complete
disciplinary files so that the Committee may see for itself
prima facie evidence of the heinous fraud committed by one of its
own members, Gary Casella, chilef counsel of the Grievance
Committee for the Ninth Judicial Distriet,

Yours for a guality judiciary,
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ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, cCoordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.

cc: Frank Rosiny, Chairman
NYSBA Committee on Professional Discipline
Professor Janet Johnson, Chair
Grievance Committee for the Ninth Judicial Distriet
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